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[kily Ekonomik Igler Genel Mudikrlidg
Sayr  : 26835889-150.06-2016/11408247 | 19.09.2016

Konu : Ozhekistan Saplik Sistemi
lyilegtirme Frojesi

EXONOMI BAKANLIGINA
(Anlagmalar Genel Miidiirligii)

Tagkent BiyOkelsiligimiz  vasmasiyla alinan, Ozbekistan Tipta  Uzmanlik
Merkezinin drmepi ekli 4 eposta mesajinda, Ozhekistan Hitkiimatinin Ulislararasi Kalkiama
Demedi'nden "Saghk Sistemi [vilestirme Projesi'nde kullamlmak fizere temin ettigi kredi
cergevesinde, 4 ayn fasida satin alinacak t1bbi arag ve geregler igin Dinya Bankasi rehber
ilkeleri uyurineu Gyat ekl alimscugs vie tekliflerin 28 Ekim 2016 tarihine kadur knyith adrese
yapilabilecegi kaydedilmektedir.

Sozkonusu proje kapsaminda agilacak olan ihaleye katulmay: arzu edebilecek

firmalanmiza keyfivetin  duyurulmas  hususundn  gerefini milsadelerine  saypilanmla
arzederim,
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Lokinan Oyuktag

From: -+ Turkish Embassy in Tashkent

Sent: Persembe 15 Eylil 2016 1023

Ta Liskman Oyuktos

Subject: Fwd. Health I PrgjectProcurement of Vehicles
Attachments: Npuraawenue k yuacrwio 8 Toprax_16_05.docx

zhf
,lw\ f{éfk\{?m{“
From: Anna Kryukova <akryukova@jpib.uz> L }:
cent: Persembe, Eyliil 15, 2016 10:18 (\ /‘.’\k WA - Fl’@ ‘55;
Subject. Healihwin Project:Procurement of Vehicles ]
To: Tashkentinfo@state goy'" <'tashkentinfo@sgale.eov'> \\LW
Cu: glmirs @mgdunica.com™ «'elmira@medonicg com's ’-~;w
THE REPUBLIC OF UZBERISTAN ‘ ﬁ’/ ﬂ

”H: ulrh S-yf.te'm fmpmumvnr Prﬂ;prt” . f

mt
o A s A

o - AT WL"
Credit # 4896 UZ and5231 U7 L ?\) [\ w; : N ¢
U'I Y, L 1 "'

Procurement of Vehicles”,
H#HP/ICB/16/05 UZ

@ The Republic of Uzbekistan has received a credit fram the International Development ASsuc_ialen towdid Whe

cost of “Health System tmprovement” Projectand it intends ta apply part of the proceeds of this credit to payments
under the Contract lorPracucemecot of Vehicles”,

I.__'The CPIB “Health -3” now invites scaled bids from eligible and qualified bidders for:

Itar: (s) Description _- Gty
' _LOT # 1. AMBULANCE VEHICLES =5 ' Aﬁ’
T — ; r ,,[ p
L1 | Ambulance vehicles | 122 & Wi
LOT # 2. VEHICLES FOR MEDICAL EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE GROUPS :
N [ Vahicles I 6

Bidders may bid for any or all Lots. A Bid for a particular lot must contain all items of the lot and 100% of the quantities

spuecilicd for eauh item uf o lot Bids will be evaluatad snd contracts will he awarded on Lot-by-Lot basis

3 Bldding will he condurred lhrough the Imemauunal Competltlue Bidding procedures as speclﬂed in the World
- Bank'sGuidglines: i

by Werld Boak Borrowers [anuary, 2013} ("Pmcurﬁmam Guidelines"), and is open te all eligible bidders as defuned in

- the Procurement Guidelines. In addition, please refer to paragraphs 1.6 and 1.7 setting forth the World Bank's policy on

conllict of inte e st

4. Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information from CPIB “Health 33 e-nall.pifice fipib g and

inspect the Biddlng Documents at the addrass given below from10:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Tashkent time, from Monday
through Lo Friday,

5, ‘A complete set of Bidding Documents in English may be purchased by interested bidders on submission of a

- written Application 1o the address below and upon payrpent of a non refundable fee of 200 USD (VAT free) or the

equivalent in Uzbek soums at the exchange rate fixed by the Central Bank of the Republic of Uzbekistan on the day of
pavment. The method of payment will be Bank transfer inlo one of two following accounts of CFIB"Health -3”
1
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US Dallars: Account # 20210840304547 771001, Private Open Joint Stack Commercial Bank “Invest Finance Bank",
address:  18h° Navol str, Tashkent, 100011 Republic of Uzbekistan; SWIFTINFBUZ2X, Correspondent
account30111840610000217501 In QISC “Promsvyazbank” Moscow, Russia, SWIFT Code:PRMSRUMM.

OR

Uzbek Soums: Account ¥ 22696000004347771002, Privaté dpen Joint Stock Commercial Bank "Invest Flnance
Bank”, address: 18b, Navol str., Tashkent,100011 Republic of Uzbekistan; MFO01041, INN 302124089

All banking charges and fees related to the bank transfer shall be for the bidder’s account.

6. The bidding documents may be obtained by an authorized representative of the bidder from the office stated
below upan tubmission to theCPIB “Health -3“ of Bidder's Autharization and documents confirming payment of the
non-refundable fee to one of the above accounts. The bidding documents may also be sent to the bidder by courier
at no additional charge ta the bidder following the receipt by the CPIR“Health -3" of a written request quoting tender
number HP/ICB/16/05 UZ, providing address of delivery, cantact details, and document confirming payment of the
non-refundable fee to one of the above accounts, Bidding Documents will be available fromSeptember 14, 2016.

7 All bids must be accompanled by a Bid Security. The ameunt of Bid Security shall be not Ip<s than equivalent of
the following amounts in freely convertible currency:

Lot # 1:USD 79,000 00 Lot #2:USD 7,000.00

8. Bids must be delivered to the address below at or before 3:00 PM (Tashken: iimn) onQctober 28, 2016.
Electronic bidding will not be permitted. Late bids will be rejected. Bids will be opened in the presence of the hidders'
representatives, who choose to attend in person or on-iine gt the address below at 3;10 P_M {Tashkent time)

onQOctober 28, 2016.
The address referred Lo above s

CPIB “Health -3"

Mr.Valiban Hakimaov

51, Parkentskaya str,, Tashkent, 100007 Republic of Ucbekistan

Tashkent Institute of Postpraduate Medical Education

Blds shall be submitted to Third floor/room ¥ 5, Pracurement department
Bid opening shall take plnce at Second floor/ Small Conference Room

office@{pib.uz

Kryukova Anpo

CPIB Health Il

Procurement assistant
e~moil:ukyyukova®jpib, uz

phone: 499871 2G8-25:39, 268-08:19
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| JAUENIE K Y‘M(.THIU ST0PCAN
Pecuy hanka Yabesucman

Kpedum Ne 4896 UZ u 5231 UZ;
“Dasyana mpancnomimipiv cpeocne”
Ne HPAACRAL6ANS UZ
L. PecuyGnusn YiGekuctan noaywun  duanciiposanye ot MeskayiiapoaHoi  Accounuuin
PalguTIon B CHET CTOUMOCTH BPOEKTD «YRpetIeHIe crereMul supasooxpincime. Mpeaiumaracton 4o

HYOCTL CPCUCTD ﬁymn HCNQUEIVBRHA 113 CODTOCTCTBYIOUIHE BMNANATHI B PUMKIX BLILIEYKAIBITHUIO NPOCRTY
110 KONTPIKTAM A JEXYNEY MPANCHOPDIMHBLY C])I’fﬂl.‘"lﬂ.

2 Uentpanniioo biopo Fewmsauui .I‘lpuem A3OPOBLED HACTORNEIM DRHEAULACT NPREOMOYITLIN 1
HMEIOLUHMY COOTOETCTRYIONYIO KBIAHIMKALMIO YURCTHIKOB KOHKYPCHBIX TOPIOB [PEACTUBNTL CBOH
'.i_ilile'li\I'KIHthe ROHKYpCHBIR i}pcILIlO}KUHHﬂ na nucmuky CHCI[}'HJH[HK TOB{IDOIII

N BT X L
Rota Hawnmennoeane Kovausecino
Jlot Ne 1 Tpancuoprvuoe cpeacteo «CROPAS HOMOILY

1.1 Tpauenuprioe epeserin (kOpAT TR, 122

Jlot Ne 2 Tpaucnopruoe cpenc'rubumi CPYII TeXHIMCCKOI0 ey IBaj

2.1 ]'l'mucno’n‘uoc epeerTen r 26

Yuneriig Topros mMoaeT npeaocTaniTL: npeanoskenie, xak na oce Jlotu, Tak 1 un moboit w3 Jlotow
Kosrypenve Tpeuavacine sa KONKPETHEM noT flojeiie copepiuTy pee nowuns aoim o 100%
KORNYCLTE, YREIONHLIX W1d KRACI00 NOAHUMI NoTa, KonkYpCibie mpeuiokents. Gy Oeinkaruet i
KONTPAKTL BY1yY npucyRaaTec pasaensko no Jloram

3. Koukypenusie topin Oyayr nposOdniec b COOTOCICIDIH ¢ npoucaypami Meaaynapoauus
koukypensis Toproa (MICT), onucaumsx v Pykosodcmsy Beesmguou bonke: «dasyrsn no satviey MEPP

i kpedumane MaAFy (snoape 2011) w mxpzn bl ANIR DCEX YMACTHAROW TOPTOB HI NPABOMOHHLIN TP,
YRAIANULIX B PYKOBOACTHC. .

L Jannvepeeovaiiic Kpasoy g VUBLTITIKH TOProB MOCKT oriakomutees ¢ gokyserram n LI
- «3noposbe-3n npu Munncrepctoe Jnpacoxpunerin PecnyGankn Yabexuetan (v, Mapkenrckan, 51, 3

gk, sosuaty Mo $) ¢ 10.00 mo 16.00 ne THRREHTCKOMY BRCMCHN € NMOMEACHLIAKL 10 DHTHIY
BRMOMITENLIIY,

5. Nonplf KOMONEKT AOKYMENTAWINIG AT TOPIOD HA ANFAKICKOM WHAK PYCCKOM R3uiKe MOKCT Guiiu
nphobperes  scemu JANHTCPCCOBARNLII  YUACTHHKAAH  TOPIUB NQ  NPEACCTABICIING  IVIBKI (10
ey kidal I1OMY AAPECY H NPOHIBCACHITH OIIOTLI 1ICDOIMEILIBMONO KOMUCCHOINLIO cBopa b pasmcpe 200
Humepos  CLHIA  (Gea  FIACY s owevomienmiell cymmbl o yI0ekokux  cymMax no Kypey,

Aapukenponaniiory Llentpansiwiv 6oiikon PecoyGrmikn Y30bexkuctan na gens onnarst. Onnara nonkNa

BT nporascyctio GauKOuS KA MEPLOGLOM 2 OAMI H3 ASVY IHEHCseyIomMN pacieThx cuetos LIBPT

s

US Dollars: Account # 202108400‘)49477710“1 Private Open Joint Stock Commercinl Bunk «lnvest
Finunce Bunkn, so aapecy: PecnyGanna YsGenueran, ro Towwewr, 100011, yomun Hovon, [8b;

SWIFT: INFBUZ.2X, Koppecnonnentekuii cuer 30111840610000217501 & QJSC “Promsvyncbunk”™
Pocenn, Mockan, SWIFT Code: PRMSRUMM,

HIIH
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Uzbek Soums: Account # 22696000004947771002, Private Upen Joint Stock Commercial Bunk
“fuvest Finanee RBank”, wo anpeey: PecuyGnnea Vaherneran, . Tmuweny, 100011, youua Hnoou,
18b; MFO 01041, IHH 302124089.

Bee Gaikonekie pacXoAbt N0 NEPEBORY CPCACTS UOAAHB OCYLUCCTBAATLCA 30 CUCT CPEACTS YUACTIIIG
Taprow.

JlokyMenTauna ans TOPros MOKeT GuiTe BLIANING YITOAHOMOHCIIOMY DPEACTABITEAIO YHACTIUED TOP! U
no ppessctanaenino v LIBPTT «3noposue-3n anTopisonaHHoi 30AbKH 1IN yuacTile B KolkypeHbIX Toprax,
40 THOKE  QORYMEHTS,  WOATROMKAQIGWCIO  OINATY  NERVIMEIBNCNGID  ROMHCCHONOrD  cDopa,
NPOMINEACHIYIO HA OAWKM W3 BHIUCYKATANIWY CHCTOB. TCUACPHBIC UOKYMENTL MOCyT OuiTl TaKKe
HANPABALHLI YHACTHHKY TOProb Mepes WIBKTPOUNYIO HOYTY fiocne npeactamncins b wipee Y6711
«30opoube-3» NHELMEHHOTD 3aNPOGA € YKAIHKICM HOMCPA TCHAEPA HP/ICB/16/05 UZ, nontioro anpeca
ACCTADRH, KOHTAKYHLIX  AAHHLK H  HOKYMEITA, DOATACPAAIOIErD Oy  HESUSMOUCMOrD
Kommeenonmoro cGopa, npol3seAcinIyio 19 oMMl W3 BLILEYKAIAIHBIX CHETOR. TCHACPHIE JOKYNCH Tb)
Gyayr aoctyrue ¢ 14 cewrnnpst 20 16 roas. -

Bee konkypciibie npeinokenns 10MKHLI CONPOBOKAATLLH OaiKosCKuil lapannck KUIKYPpENoto

NPCANOICHT X CYMMY 118 MEHEC HITKE NPUBERCIILX CYMM, B CBOD0AHO KoNpepTHPYIOWHICH
BOUIGTE,

Jor Ne 1: 79 000 nounxapos CULEA

LT

JloT Ne 2 7 000 nosapos CLUA

Konrypunbie npeanomenna gonknt burs npencrasnedst o UBPTT (Tawkenvekndl Mociryr
Yeooepwencersonanun Bpauceli, ya. Hapkenrexan, g, 51, r. Taweenr, 100007, PeenyGiuica
Yabewneran, 3 yrak, wosvars Ne 5, ovmes snynon) qe nodde 15.00 (Taukestekoe ppess)
28 _oxtabpn 2016 ropa.  KonkypcHule  npefyIoNcHHM B MEKTPOUIOM  BHUC  HC
MNIHHNBRTGN Qiesasine kouxypeiibie npeancskenns Gyuyr orcouenu. Teineplinie
npeftokcHis 6YyT RCKPLITHL B APHCYTCTBHN NPEACTADHTENEH YUUCTHIIKOB TUPIOB, KUivpsie
MOKENOT  NPUCYTCTRORATE  AHYHo nmo anpecy  (Tamxenrckd  Hucrnimyr
Yeonepmencrrosannsa Bpavei, yo. Haprearckan, 1 §1, r. Tawkenr, 100007, Pecuybiame
Yibewuneran, 2 yina, Maswit Kondepeon san 28 oxyabpy 2016 _voma n 1515 (spens
TawkeHTCKOL)
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Lokman Oyuktag -
From: - Turkish Embassy in Tashkent
Sent: Pergembe 15 Eylil 2016 12:52
Yo Lokman Qyuktag
Sula)act: Fwd: Health-Ili Project: HPACB/17/04 UZ:Procurement of Computer equipment an

' - Training mannequins for Training centers and Health institutes P
Attachments: Npuraawenuse g vopram 17_04 docx '

e

y r U"
7
VIRINL"
J
Sent: Porswmhu Eylit 1’:, 2016 l‘t 17

Subject: Health-IIl Project: HP/ICB/17/04 UZ:Proeuremant of Computer equipment and Training mannequins for
Training centers and Health institutes
To: Tashkentnfo@stata pov'" < \ashkemtinfodstate poy'

Cc: bekmuratov@i-tego.ru™ <'bekmuratov(@i-iggo,ru'>

Invitation for Bids (IFR)
The Republic of Uzbiekistan

“Health System improvement Profect”
Credit # 4896 UZ and5231 U2

"Procurement of Computer equipment and Tralnlng manneguing for Tralning centers and Health Institutes”.
HHP/1CB/17/04 U2

1 The Republic of Uabeldstan has recelved a copdit froo the International Develapment Association toward the -

cost of “Health System Improvement” Projectand It intends to apply part of the proceeds of this credit to payments
under the Contract for'Procurement of Campeter equipment and Tralnlog m'mnnqmnr for Training centers and
Health institutes”,

b The CPIG “Henlth 3" now invites sealed hids from cligible and qualified bidders for:

H Lot 5 L ‘ )
- Description Q-t
i Items R o ' o
4 A Nmemonlr - ‘ i b4
12 Multifunctional device, type 1 101
13 Multifunctional device, type 2 - ‘ ; 3
- 1.4 N?unifunctiunalBevice, Lype 3 - T 33
15 Multimedia projector ‘ 148
Z 2.1 | CPK Torso with Light Cantrcller 28
2.2 | Ear Examinatlon Simulator : o 14
23 | Palpation Module for Leopold's Manageuvres K 14
24 Gynaecology Simulator 28
25 Nures Training Bal:w‘ Newborn with IF‘IJFC[IOH pads ; 28
2.6 Suture Practice Arm ‘ 14
2.7 Breast Examination Model i 14
28 | Advanced Nursing Manlkm t,fpr* Mo
29 Advanced Trauma Accessorles ; 14 ]
1

l




